Eurobodalla Dressage Club - GENERAL MEETING Held on 14th June 2022 at the Moruya Golf Club, Moruya



Meeting opened at 6.30 pm

Attendance:Cathy Smith, Hetty Munda, Irene Adams, Megan Gandy, K.A. Whyte, Robyn LyttleApologies:Sue Berry

		ACTION	BY
1.	Minutes from the previous Meeting 12 th April 2022 were tabled:		
	Moved by Cathy Smith that the Minutes be accepted.		
	Seconded: Irene Adams Carried: All		
2.	Treasurer's Report:		
	Irene Adams presented the Treasurer's Report which covered April & May 2022 showing a balance of \$9,925.19. Hetty also presented an account which she had paid regarding repairs to her computer. This amounted to \$275.00.		
	Moved by Cathy Smith that the Treasurers Report be accepted and the above account be approved for reimbursement.		
	Seconded: K.A. Whyte		
	Carried: All		
3.	Correspondence In:		
	• Email from Tina Smith, Recreation Development Coordinator at the Council.		
	"Hello sporting clubs and recreation providers, please be aware of this great opportunity to get some resilience training as part of Council's recovery project. Free admission to all for the "Running your own brain session" and men only for the "Mental Resilience Training".		

 Resilience workshop will be held at Moruya Golf Club on 28th July 6-9 pm, Mental Resilience also at the Moruya Golf Club on 28th July 6-9 pm. For more information please contact Tina on 44 74 7438. Email from Sharon Halliday, Sport Sustainability Project Officer at Council regarding Sports Kit Roadshow. 		
Correspondence out:		
 Email to Bowral Dressage Club. We have a clash on our proposed 17th Septembeer competition date for next year. We asked that they reviewe their date as we have stuck to the same dates each year in particular to avoid clashes with the football club. To date no reply received. Hetty has put in our dates for 2023 with Pamela Bice so await further news. Email to all members regarding protocol day on 21st May Available to all members. 		
• Email to all members attaching EA Rule Book changes, in particular changes re Resistance and Use of Voice. Effective 1 st July.		
Moved byRobyn Lyttle that Correspondence In/Out: be accepted.Seconded:.Megan GandyCarried:All		
 Matters arising from April 2022 Minutes: Life Membership – pending. 	Life membership	CS
• Email re medallions – Hetty to apply. Have done but been asked to apply later in the year.	Medallions	НМ
• ENSW Club forum – this forum was held on 9 th May and a good group attended. Vireena spoke about the need for managing risks, on-line support and resources available. All agreed that this was a very worthwhile Forum.		
• Protocol Day 21 st May – this was a success with fourteen riders taking part. As Hetty had applied for a grant to cover costs, we hope to run another protocol later in the year.		
	 Resilience also at the Moruya Golf Club on 28th July 6-9 pm. For more information please contact Tina on 44 74 7438. Email from Sharon Halliday, Sport Sustainability Project Officer at Council regarding Sports Kit Roadshow. Correspondence out: Email to Bowral Dressage Club. We have a clash on our proposed 17th Septembeer competition date for next year. We asked that they reviewe their date as we have stuck to the same dates each year in particular to avoid clashes with the football club. To date no reply received. Hetty has put in our dates for 2023 with Pamela Bice so await further news. Email to all members regarding protocol day on 21st May Available to all members. Email to all members attaching EA Rule Book changes, in particular changes re Resistance and Use of Voice. Effective 1st July. Moved by Robyn Lyttle that Correspondence In/Out: be accepted. Seconded: .Megan Gandy Carried: All Matters arising from April 2022 Minutes: Email re medallions – Hetty to apply. Have done but been asked to apply later in the year. ENSW Club forum – this forum was held on 9th May and a good group attended. Vireena spoke about the need for managing risks, on-line support and resources available. All agreed that this was a very worthwhile Forum. 	Resilience also at the Moruya Golf Club on 28 th July 6-9 pm. For more information please contact Tina on 44 74 7438. • Email from Sharon Halliday, Sport Sustainability Project Officer at Council regarding Sports Kit Roadshow. Correspondence out: • Email to Bowral Dressage Club. We have a clash on our proposed 17 th Septembeer competition date for next year. We asked that they reviewe their date as we have stuck to the same dates each year in particular to avoid clashes with the football club. To date no reply received. Hetty has put in our dates for 2023 with Pamela Bice so await further news. • Email to all members regarding protocol day on 21 st May Available to all members. • Email to all members attaching EA Rule Book changes, in particular changes re Resistance and Use of Voice. Effective 1 st July. Moved by Robyn Lyttle that Correspondence In/Out : be accepted. Seconded:Megan Gandy Carried: All Matters arising from April 2022 Minutes: Life membership – pending. • Email re medallions – Hetty to apply. Have done but been asked to apply later in the year. Medallions • ENSW Club forum – this forum was held on 9 th May and a good group attended. Vireena spoke about the need for managing risks, on-line support and resources available. All agreed that this was a very worthwhile Forum. Wetallions

5.	New Business:	
	• Riders are reminded that all horses need to have a bridle number. These should be displayed on both sides of the horse. This allows you to ride in front of the judge's car before starting your test. You need to present to the judge just before your time as the time allocated is when you should be riding down the Centre Line.	
	The Judge will acknowledge you and recognise you by the bridle number. If you do not have a Bridle number you should ring Dressage NSW and ask for one. There is no fee. You can then purchase bridle number holders from most equestrian stores (Harrisons have them) and ensure they are correctly placed. You can also have the number embroidered on your saddle cloth. Just ensure that it is of sufficient size.	
	Once you have your bridle number you <u>must</u> update your details on Global. Failure to have a bridle number in Open Competitive could result in a penalty by the judge. This is an EA Rule so please comply. If necessary this number can be transferred to a new horse simply by contacting Dressage NSW and giving them the new details.	
	• Riders are reminded that all helmets must be tagged before competing If you have not yet had your helmet tagged please bring it to the next competition in June and August and request Hetty to tag it for you.	
	• Irene advised that Kimberley had requested the use of the Pavilion for the evening of 13 th August which is our competition date. Irene feels they may want to start setting up in the afternoon but doubt there should be a problem.	
	 Cathy handed in a Medical Form – Incident/Referral Report, sent to Equestrian Australia following a rider falling off her horse at our 5th June 2022 competition. The rider's injuries were assessed as minor and the rider continued to lunge her horse after the fall. 	
	Moved by:Hetty Munda that New Business be accepted.Seconded:Robyn LyttleCarried:All	
	Next Meeting: Our next meeting will be held on Tuesday 12 th July 2022 at the Moruya Golf Club, Moruya commencing at 6.30 pm. Meeting closed 7.14 pm.	